
Subject: Procurement of Laptop computers for IPH epidemiological departments & MOH 

RFQ No: RS-SECRP-9120YF-G-RFQ-21-1.3.8/ Clarification no. 3 

Date: 26.03.2021. 

 

 

 

Dear all, 

 

With respect to the RFQ No. RS-SECRP-9120YF-G-RFQ-21-1.3.8/Clarification no. 3, please 

find below the answers to the questions submitted by the interested bidders. 
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Item: 

 

Question 

Ref to the 

Procurement 

documents 

 

Answers 

Clarification 

or 

Amendment 

to the RFP 

1. Please confirm whether it is acceptable to 

offer laptops with the newer 3-cell Lithium 

Polymer batteries, as manufacturers 

commonly use them to reduce the size and 

weight of laptops, while maintaining 

quality? 

Technical 

Specification 

It is acceptable. Clarification 

 

2. „The Project Site(s)/Final Destination(s) is: 

Belgrade“ 

Please clarify the requirement regarding 

Project Sites Final Destination(s). 

How many project sites are in Belgrade? 

Request for 

Quotation 

There will be two project sites in Belgrade Clarification 

 

3. „The Delivery Date of the Goods shall be: 

12 weeks after the 

contract signature. “ 

Please clarify does 12 weeks after the 

contract signature apply only for delivery 

of goods or for competition of „supply, 

delivery, installation, integration and final 

customization“ 

Request for 

Quotation 

12 weeks after the contract signature apply to supply, 

delivery, installation, integration and final 

customization. 

Clarification 

 

4. Please clarify in details the requirement 

„integration and final customization“ 

Technical 

Specification 
The Supplier shall be aware that supply, delivery, 

installation, integration and final customization must 

include all needed parts and accessories required for the 

supplies to be presented for acceptance fully installed, 

operational and ready for use in accordance with 

technical and the manufacturers’ specifications. 

 

Laptops need to be fully set up, all required programs 

installed, tested, prepared for use.  

 

Clarification 
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Please confirm that you have received these Clarifications. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Second Serbia Health Project   


